
From:                                 Thais Covre Delboni <Thais-Covre.Delboni@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  21 July 2025 14:12:51 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Nicola.Pettifer" <Nicola.Pettifer@horsham.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "Kevin.Beer" <Kevin.Beer@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: DC/25/0102 - Campsfield Southwater

Hi Nic, 
 
Thank you for sending the docs. 
 
I’m happy with their response, we can secure the air quality mitigation plan through a 
planning condition, but we need to confirm the total damage cost at this stage. 
 
Kind regards, 
thais 
 
Thais Covre
 

 
 
Delboni 

Environmental Protection Officer (Air Quality) 

Telephone: 
 

01403 215070  |  07468 753179 

Email: Thais-
Covre.Delboni@horsham.gov.uk 

    

  

  

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton
     
From: Nicola.Pettifer <Nicola.Pettifer@horsham.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 July 2025 18:09
To: Thais Covre Delboni <Thais-Covre.Delboni@horsham.gov.uk>; Kevin.Beer 
<Kevin.Beer@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: DC/25/0102 - Campsfield Southwater
 
Dear Thais and Kevin 
  
I’m hoping I can leave the attached docs with you to review (AQ and Noise) – although I’ve not 
raised a Uniform consultation request and I’ll be away now until 28th July. 
  
We’re hoping to get this onto the next committee, so agenda’s close the week I get back. 
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Many thanks 
nic 
  

Nicola  
 

Pettifer 

Senior Planning 
Officer 

Telephone:  01403 215238 
Email: Nicola.Pettifer@horsham.gov.uk 
    

  

  

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

Horsham District Council will only accept service of documents by email if they are sent to 
legal@horsham.gov.uk. Any documents sent to individual email addresses will not be accepted under any 
circumstances.
Communications received after 5pm will be regarded as being served on the next working day.
Please contact us in advance if your email, including any attachments, is going to exceed 30MB.
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